
Overton Public School 24-0004 

P.O. Box 310 401 7th Street 

Overton, NE 68863-0310 

OVERTON EAGLES 
Mark A. Aten, Superintendent 

Brian Fleischman, PreK-4 Principal 

Bill Johnson, 5-12 Principal 

Jody Skallberg, Counselor 

Brian Fleischman, Activities Director 

Phone: (308) 987-2424 • Fax: (308) 987-2349 • www.overtoneagles.org 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

OF OVERTON, NEBRASKA 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that a meeting of the Overton Public 

School Board of Education, of Overton, Nebraska will be held at 

7:30 p_m. on Monday, November 10, 2025, at the Overton Public 

School LMC, which meeting is open to the public. An agenda for 

such meeting kept continuously current, is available for public 

inspection at the office of the Superintendent, in the Overton 

Public School Building, 401 7 th Street, Overton, Nebraska. 

Jared Walahoski 

Secretary of the Board 

Board of Education 
Heather Brennan Clayton Jeffries Logan Kizer Gordon Lassen Joel Meier Jared Walahoski 



Overton Public School District 24-0004 
Overton Board of Education 
Board Meeting: November 10, 2025 
401 7th Street, Overton, NE 68863 
School LMC 
 
Mission Statement: The mission of Overton Public School is to provide opportunities for everyone to be Engaged, 
Enlightened, and Empowered. 
 
BOARD OF EDUCATION AGENDA: 
 
7:30  A. Call meeting to order 

7:35  B. Compliance Statement 

7:40  C. With the consent of the Board, receive reports from School Personnel, Patrons, or 
   Community Groups. 
 
7:45  D. Read and consider communications 

7:50  E. Approve the agenda 

7:55  F. Approve minutes 

8:00  G. Act on bills for payment 

  H. Matters pending before the Board  

8:05  1. Discuss, Consider, and Take all Necessary Action to approve the agreement with  
  Chesterman Bottler Company.  

 
I. Board Reports and Discussion 

8:10  Board Reports 

a. Meetings Attended:  
b. Upcoming Meetings:  
c. Transportation Committee Report: 
d. Interlocal Committee Report:  
e. Facilities Committee Report: 
f. Curriculum Committee Report:  
g. Negotiations:  

Discussion 

  J. Administrative Reports 

8:30   1.  Principal’s Report 

8:50   2. Superintendent’s Report 

Closed/Executive Session: If, during the meeting, discussion of any item on the agenda should be held in a closed 
meeting, the board will conduct a closed meeting in accordance with the Nebraska Open Meetings Act. 

Action Item: The board reserves the right to take action on an item that is on the adopted board agenda. 

 



Next regularly scheduled meeting is December 8, 2025 

 

“Learning Today – Leading Tomorrow” 



 COMMENTS: 
E.  
 1. Chesterman’s is the Coke bottler and is seeking a five-year agreement which would be in effect 

until 2030. Coke would provide $6000 payment over the five-year period as well as $1250 
scholarship over the same period, and $250 worth of athletic equipment per year. Superintendent 
recommends the board approve the agreement. 

  
DISCUSSION: 
 
F. 1.  Board Reports and Discussion: 

 a.     Meetings Attended:   
b. Upcoming Meetings:     
c. Transportation Committee: 
d. Interlocal Committee:  
e. Facilities Committee:  
f. Curriculum Committee Report:   
g. Negotiations Committee:   Update on First Meeting – Schedule Second Meeting 
h. Committee on American Civics:  November 10, 2025, Meeting 

 
2.         Discussion Topics:        

a. December Board Meeting – December 8, 2025 
b. Superintendent Evaluation – December Board Meeting 
c. Preschool and Prek Program Review 
d. Recognize the FFA National Championship Team – Mrs. Loudon, Parker Walahoski, 

Paige Walahoski, Toby Orvis, and Mason Dutro – Topic Environmental and Natural 
Resources Career Development Event 

e. FCCLA State Officer Update – Jaelynn Roberts 
f. Coke Agreement. Review Coke’s components found within the agreement. Would 

like to enter into a five-year agreement – through 2030. 
 

G.   Administrative Reports: 
 

Prek-4 Principal Report 
 

1. Recognize the FFA National Championship Team 
2. General Updates 

 
5-12 Principal Report 

 
1. Calendar 
2. Enrollment Update 
3. Preschool and Prek Program Review 

 
Superintendent Report 

 
1. Option Enrollment-  

Out -  
a.  

 
In – a.     

b.  
c.  

Change of Status –  
a.  

 
2. Financial and Budget Review 



3. Superintendent Evaluation and Contract 
4. Projects 
5. Other 



Overton Public Schools 
Overton Board of Education  

 
Minutes of the Regular Board of Education Meeting 
Overton Public School District 24-0004 
 
Board President or Presiding Officer: Meeting to Order and Roll Call. 
The November 10, 2025, the regular monthly meeting of the Overton Public School Board of 
Education is called to order at 7:30 p.m. in the school LMC and is now in session. Roll call. 
 
    Present  Absent 

Brennan   ____  ____ 
Jeffries   ____  ____    
Kizer   ____  ____    
Lassen   ____  ____    
Meier   ____  ____      
Walahoski  ____  ____    

 
Excuse the absence of board member __________________________ 
 
    Yes  No 
Present  Absent 

Brennan   ____  ____ 
Jeffries   ____  ____    
Kizer   ____  ____    
Lassen   ____  ____    
Meier   ____  ____      
Walahoski  ____  ____    
        

         Vote _____________ 
 
Compliance Statement: To be in compliance with LB 898, the Nebraska Open Meetings Law, I 
would like to inform the public that a copy of the Open Meetings Law is posted near the LMC check-
out counter. This meeting has been published in the November 4, 2025, edition of The Lexington 
Clipper-Herald and posted on the south doors of the school, Post Office, school’s web site and the 
Security First Bank. There are board packets provided for the public on the iPads found on the LMC 
counter. 
 
Public Comment: At this time, visitors may address the board. The board welcomes patrons, and we 
appreciate your attendance at this board meeting. Members of the public are encouraged to share their 
thoughts and ideas with the board during the agenda item labeled “Public Comment”. This is the only 
time during this meeting when the public may speak. Comments or questions from the audience at any 
other time during the meeting will be declared out of order. Any person wishing to speak must abide 
by and adhere to board policies. Everyone wishing to speak must complete a speaker card (cards are 
located at the table near the entrance of the room). The board will receive public comments in order as 
printed on the speaker cards received. Everyone who comes forward must state your name, address, 
the name of any organization being represented, and the topic you are interested in before you begin. 
The total time allotted for public comments will not exceed thirty minutes and each member of the 
public will be allotted not more than five minutes to address the Board. If a group wishes to speak on 
the same topic, please designate one spokesperson for the group. The board will not respond to 
comments or questions. The board will not act on the comments presented by the speakers but will 
direct the comments to appropriate staff members. If any person is considered unruly, abusive, or 
otherwise disruptive, the Board President may prohibit the person from speaking further or have the 



person removed from the meeting. The board will now receive public comments printed on the 
speaker cards received. 
 
Guests Present: See Attached Document A. 
 
The following reports presented to the Board: 
 
1.  ______________________     - Topic - _______________________ 
 
2.  ______________________   - Topic - _______________________ 
3.  _______________________________   - Topic - _______________________ 
 
 
The following communications were read or presented to the Board: 
 
1.  _______________________________   - Topic - _______________________ 
 
2.  _______________________________   - Topic - _______________________ 
 
3.  _______________________________   - Topic - _______________________ 
 
 
 
A Motion made by __________________ and seconded by _____________________ 
 
to approve the agenda of the November 10, 2025, meeting as presented. 
Discussion:  
 
Votes:    YES  NO    ABSENT 
 Brennan   ____  ____  

Jeffries   ____  ____    
Kizer   ____  ____    
Lassen   ____  ____    
Meier   ____  ____     
Walahoski  ____  ____    
 
       Vote_____________ 

 
A Motion made by __________________ and seconded by _____________________ 
 
to approve the minutes of the October 8, 2025, as presented. 
Discussion:  
 
Votes:    YES  NO    ABSENT 

Brennan   ____  ____  
Jeffries   ____  ____    
Kizer   ____  ____    
Lassen   ____  ____    
Meier   ____  ____     
Walahoski  ____  ____    
    
  
       Vote_____________ 



 
A motion by ___________________ and seconded by __________________  
 
to approve the November bill roster in the amount of $54,558.95 and November payroll salary 
and benefits in the amount of $358,445.62. 
 
Discussion:  
 
Votes:    YES  NO    ABSENT 

Brennan   ____  ____  
Jeffries   ____  ____    
Kizer   ____  ____    
Lassen   ____  ____    
Meier   ____  ____     
Walahoski  ____  ____    
  
       Vote_____________ 
 
 



 
MINUTES OF THE OVERTON PUBLIC SCHOOL BOARD OF EDUCATION 

REGULAR MEETING 
October 8, 2025 

7:30 p.m.  
 

Mission Statement: The mission of Overton Public School is to provide opportunities for everyone to be Engaged, Enlightened, 
and Empowered. 
 
Board President called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. Members Present: 
 
Brennan 
Jeffries 
Kizer 
Lassen 
Meier 
Walahoski 
 
Notification:  The October 8, 2025, meeting of the Overton Public School Board of Education was posted at the 
Overton Public School, on the Overton Public School website, The Lexington Clipper Herlad, Overton Post Office, and 
the Security First Bank. 
 
Open Meetings Information: To be in compliance with LB 898, The Nebraska Open Meetings Act, Board President 
informed the public that a copy of the Open Meetings Law is posted near the LMC check-out counter. 
 
Administration Present: Mark Aten, superintendent and Bill Johnson 5-12 principal. 
 
Guests Present: No Guests Present. 
 
Public Comments: No Public Comments. 
 
Reports: No Reports. 
 
Communications: No Communications. 
 
Other:  None 
 
Action Items: 

 
1. Agenda: Moved by Lassen, seconded by Walahoski to approve the agenda of the October 8, 2025, regular 

monthly board meeting as presented. Discussion: Discussion was limited as there were no changes made to 
the agenda.  Motion carried 6-0. Voting Yes (6): Brennan, Jeffries, Kizer, Lassen, Meier, and Walahoski. 
Voting No: (0). Absent (0). 

 
2. Minutes: Moved by Kizer, seconded by Jeffries to approve the minutes of the September 8, 2025, regular 

board meeting, September 22, 2025, Budget of Expenditures Hearing, September 22, 2025 Tax Request 
Hearing, as presented. Discussion: Discussion was limited as there were no corrections made to the minutes.  
Motion carried 6-0. Voting Yes (6): Brennan, Jeffries, Kizer, Lassen, Meier, and Walahoski. Voting No: (0). 
Absent (0). 
 

3. Claims: Moved by Brennan, seconded by Jeffries to pay the October General Fund bill roster in the amount 
$86,678.39 and the October payroll salary and benefits in the amount of $351,977.90.  Discussion: 
Superintendents provide additional information on the bill roster.  Motion carried 6-0. Voting Yes (6): 
Brennan, Jeffries, Kizer, Lassen, Meier, and Walahoski. Voting No: (0). Absent (0). 
 

4. Moved by Jeffries, seconded by Kizer to approve the resolution on school district standards for acceptance or 
rejection of enrollment option students. Discussion: Board agreed that the policy should be reviewed each 
year. Motion carried 6-0. Voting Yes (6): Brennan, Jeffries, Kizer, Lassen, Meier, and Walahoski. Voting 
No: (0). Absent (0). 

 



5. Moved by Brennan, seconded by Walahoski to adjourn the meeting at 9:11 p.m. Discussion. Very little 
discussion as the board determined it was time to adjourn. Motion carried 6-0. Voting Yes (6): Brennan, 
Jeffries, Kizer, Lassen, Meier, and Walahoski. Voting No: (0). Absent (0). 

 
Board Reports and Discussion Topics: 
 

1. Board Reports:  
a. Transportation: No Report 
b. Curriculum: No Report 
c. Facilities: No Report 
d. Negotiations: Determine the date and time for the first negotiations meeting for the 2026-

2027 school year. This will satisfy the law to have a meeting prior to November 1.  
e. Interlocal Committee: No Report 
f. Committee on American Civics: Public meeting on Monday, November 10, 2025, beginning 

at 7:15 p.m. in the LMC. 
     

2. Discussion Topics: 
a. November Board Meeting Date and Time: Monday, November 10, 2025, beginning at 7:30 p.m. in the 

LMC. 
b. Prek Program will provide presentation to the board at the November 10, 2025, meeting. 

 
Administrative Reports: 
 

Prek-4 Principal Report: 
a. No Report 

 
Grades 5-12 Principal Report: 

a. Calendar of Events 
b. SRP Drills 

 
Superintendent’s Report: 

1. Enrollment Option Report 
 

Option Enrollment:  
Out:     a.    None 

           
In:       a.    None 

  
Change of Status:  a. None   

  
2. Financial Information & Update 
3. Financial Update 
4. School Audit 
5. Budget Review 



 Overton Public School District
 Bill Roster
Month: November
Status: Official

11/10/2025 Total: 54,558.95$                                                                                                       

Vendor Total Amount New Code Description

Airgas 383.93$                                                               Reg. Instruct. Ind. Tech. Supplies

A & T Repair Inc 2,865.86$                                                            Grounds - Lawnmower Repair

Amazon Business 24.69$                                                                 Reg. Instruct. - K-4 Supplies

Amazon Business 66.83$                                                                 Reg. Instruct. - Safety Supplies

Amazon Business 52.13$                                                                 Reg. Instruct.- Custodial Supplies

Amazon Business 340.15$                                                               Reg. Instruct. Transportation Supplies - Van Parts

Amazon Business 36.98$                                                                 Custodial Supplies 

Amazon Business 19.98$                                                                 Safety Repairs & Maintenance

Amazon Business 175.32$                                                               Safety Repairs & Maintenance

Amazon Business 41.02$                                                                 Reg. Instruction - Industrial Technology Supplies

ATC Communications 163.86$                                                               Fiscal Services - Phone Service

Black Hills Energy 504.48$                                                               Operations of Buildings - Natural Gas 

CenturyLink 62.97$                                                                 Operation of Buildings Communications - Long Distance Phone

Column - Lexington Clipper Herald 78.40$                                                                 Printing and Publishing Services

Conditioned Air Mechanical 1,335.68$                                                            Building Repairs and Maintenance - Service Agreement

Country Partners Cooperative 2,009.35$                                                            Transportation - Fuel in Storage Facility

Dan's Sanitation 318.25$                                                               Operation of Buildings Cleaning Services - Trash Removal

Dawson County Clerk 338.83$                                                               Board of Education Professional Services - LB 644 Hearing Fees

Dawson Public Power District - Prek 103.57$                                                               Operation of Preschool - Electricity

Dawson Public Power District - School 4,097.71$                                                            Operation of Buildings Electricity

Dawson Public Power District - Trans. 187.63$                                                               Vehicle Servicing and Maintenance - Reg. Ed.- Bus Barn Energy/Propane

Eakes Office Solutions 2,504.95$                                                            Reg. Instruction - Copier Suplies

Ecolab 68.31$                                                                 Operation of Buildings Pest Control

ESU 10 625.00$                                                               SPED Mental Health Services

ESU 10 625.00$                                                               SPED Mental Health Services

ESU 10 - SPED Services 25.84$                                                                 SPED Speech Path. & Audiology Ages Birth-2

ESU 10 - SPED Services 10,618.54$                                                          SPED Speech Path. & Audiology - Elementary

ESU 10 - SPED Services 2,367.22$                                                            SPED Speech Path. & Audiology - Age 3-4

ESU 10 - SPED Services 822.63$                                                               SPED P.T. Services - Elementary

ESU 10 - SPED Services 327.54$                                                               SPED Supervision - Birth - 2

ESU 10 - SPED Services 327.54$                                                               SPED Supervision - Ages 3-4

ESU 10 - SPED Services 822.63$                                                               SPED P.T. Services - Secondary

ESU 10 - SPED Services 1,394.41$                                                            SPED O.T. Services - Elementary

ESU 10 - SPED Services 1,394.41$                                                            SPED O.T. Services - Secondary

ESU 10 - SPED Services 1,299.76$                                                            SPED Supervision - Elementary

ESU 10 - SPED Services 348.60$                                                               SPED O.T. Services - Ages 3-4

ESU 10 - SPED Services 348.60$                                                               SPED O.T. Services - Birth - 2

ESU 10 - SPED Services 205.66$                                                               SPED P.T. Services - Ages 3-4

ESU 10 - SPED Services 205.66$                                                               SPED P.T. Services - Birth - 2

ESU 10 - SPED Services 126.09$                                                               SPED Supervision - Vocational Secondary

ESU 10 - SPED Services 2,446.12$                                                            SPED Psychological Services - Secondary

ESU 10 - SPED Services 2,446.12$                                                            SPED Psychological Services - Elementary

ESU 10 - SPED Services 611.53$                                                               SPED Psychological Services - Ages 3-4

ESU 10 - SPED Services 611.53$                                                               SPED Psychological Services - Birth - 2

ESU 10 - SPED Services 1,267.06$                                                            SPED Speech Path. & Audiology - Secondary

ESU 10 - SPED Services 1,299.76$                                                            SPED Supervision - Secondary - Student Record Sys. Bill Adj.

Foster Lumber, LLC 4.89$                                                                   Reg. Instruction - Custodial Supplies

Foster Lumber, LLC 22.55$                                                                 Reg. Instruct. - Industrial Technology Supplies

Foster Lumber, LLC 27.98$                                                                 Reg. Instruct. - Transportation Supplies

FRAE 848.53$                                                               Building Repairs and Maintenance - HVAC Repair

Great Plains Communication 101.95$                                                               Internet Connection - Family Center

HD Supply (Home Depot Pro) 252.75$                                                               Custodial Supplies

Jostens 204.03$                                                               Executive Administration Supplies - Graduation Supplies

Jostens 41.50$                                                                 Executive Administration Supplies

KSB School Law 115.50$                                                               District Legal Services - Legal Servcies

Lakeview Books 97.96$                                                                 LMC Books & Periodicals

Loup Valley Lighting, Inc 918.03$                                                               Operation of Buildings Supplies - Lighting Supplies

Matheson 649.81$                                                               Reg. Instruct. Ind. Tech. Supplies

Menards 176.13$                                                               Regular Instruction - Custodial Supplies

Menards 75.78$                                                                 Reg. Instruction - Transportation - Diesel Additive

Menards 96.98$                                                                 Reg. Instruct. - VoAg. Supplies

NCSA 335.00$                                                               Principal Association Dues

NCSA 205.00$                                                               Principal Dues & Fees

NCTA 123.76$                                                               Reg. Instruct - Ag. Supplies

Overhead Door 730.14$                                                               Building Repairs and Maintenance Services

Phelps County Clerk 57.04$                                                                 Board of Education -LB 644 Hearing Fees

Shively Repair 768.54$                                                               Vehicle Servicing and Maintenance - Small Vehicle Inspections and Repairs

Smart Apple Media 135.82$                                                               LMC Books & Periodicals

The Lockmobile 54.00$                                                                 Reg. Instruct. Safety and Security - Van Keys

TK Elevator Corporation 1,193.02$                                                            Building Repairs and Maintenance Services - Elevator Maint.

Village of Overton 316.00$                                                               Reg. Instruct. - Utility Services

Village of Overton -  Prek 3 49.00$                                                                 Early Childhood Utility Services

Village Uniform 609.13$                                                               Operation of Building - Uniform Cleaning



1 
 

 
Matters Pending Before the Board: 

 
Motion____________________  Second ____________________ 

 
1. Action Item: Discuss, Consider, and Take All Necessary Action to consider approve the 

agreement with Chesterman’s Bottler Company. 
 

Motion: To approve the agreement with the Chesterman’s Bottler Company. 
 
Votes:    YES  NO    ABSENT 

Brennan   ____  ____ 
Jeffries   ____  ____    
Kizer   ____  ____    
Lassen   ____  ____    
Meier   ____  ____    
Walahoski  ____  ____    
  
       Vote____________ 

 
 

Motion____________________  Second ____________________ 
 
       2.    Action Item: Consider adjourning the meeting. 
 

Motion: To approve adjourning the meeting at _____: _____ p.m. 
Discussion: 

 
Votes:    YES  NO    ABSENT 

Brennan   ____  ____ 
Jeffries   ____  ____    
Kizer   ____  ____    
Lassen   ____  ____    
Meier   ____  ____    
Walahoski  ____  ____    
       Vote____________ 

 



















Overton Public School
2025 Certified School Adjusted Value Report

Dawson County

Personal Pers. Prop. Real
Residential 

Propety
Commercial & Industrial Real 

Property

Ag. 
Improvements & 

Farmsites Agricultural Land Mineral 2023 Totals
 $      14,768,993.00  $         7,174,916.00  $                 39,226,800.00  $  92,534,179.00  $                               9,736,678.00  $  12,554,601.00  $     252,204,957.00  $         -   428,201,124.00$   
 $                             -    $                                        -    $                         -    $                                                   -    $                         -    $                              -    $         -   

14,768,993.00$       7,174,916.00$         39,673,123.00$                 93,326,329.00$   9,839,169.00$                               12,554,601.00$   248,750,095.00$     426,087,226.00$   
3.466% 1.684% 9.311% 21.903% 2.309% 2.946% 58.380% 0.000% Adjusted %

Phelps County

Personal Pers. Prop. Real
Residential 

Propety
Commercial & Industrial Real 

Property

Ag. 
Improvements & 

Farmsites Agricultural Land Mineral 2022 Totals
 $         3,518,483.00  $                 5,109.00  $                           1,436.00  $     7,158,975.00  $                                                   -    $     1,519,370.00  $       36,864,819.00  $         -   49,068,192.00$     
 $                             -    $                                        -    $                         -    $                                                   -    $                         -    $                              -    $         -   -$                         

3,518,483.00$         5,109.00$                 1,452.00$                           7,234,333.00$     -$                                                 1,519,370.00$     37,384,042.00$       49,662,789.00$     
7.085% 0.010% 0.003% 14.567% 0.000% 3.059% 75.276% 0.000% Adjusted %

School System

Personal Pers. Prop. Real
Residential 

Propety
Commercial & Industrial Real 

Property

Ag. 
Improvements & 

Farmsites Agricultural Land Mineral 2022 Totals
18,287,476.00$       7,180,025.00$         39,228,236.00$                 99,693,154.00$   9,736,678.00$                               14,073,971.00$   289,069,776.00$     -$      477,269,316.00$   

-$                           -$                                     -$                       -$                                                 -$                       -$                            -$      -$                         
18,287,476.00$       7,180,025.00$         39,228,236.00$                 99,693,154.00$   9,736,678.00$                               14,073,971.00$   289,069,776.00$     -$      477,269,316.00$   

3.832% 1.504% 8.219% 20.888% 2.040% 2.949% 60.567% 0.000% Adjusted %



Overton Public School
Financial Information

Date
11/1/2025

Account Name Account Number Funds Account Name Account Number Funds
Depreciation Fund 600443255 62,580.33$           Booster Checking 600024880 17,260.52$                                                       
Clearing Account 600012733 16,248.07$           Activity Fund 600025836 390,707.41$                                                     
Reserve Fund 600443700 3,408,886.60$      Lunch Fund 600026360 66,798.81$                                                       
General Fund C.D.'s  (CEDARS) 1,178,316.06$      General Fund 600029580 548,138.35$                                                     
Building Fund 600731064 265,946.07$         Site & Building 600029602 510.00$                                                            
Building Fund 5399 122,484.33$         
Depreciation Fund 5401 174,974.10$         4,603,450.73$         General Fund Reserve, Clearing, and CEDARS
Depreciation Fund 5397 312,890.98$         548,138.35$            General Fund Checking
Booster Club 600006498 5,671.32$             550,445.41$            Depreciation Fund
Booster Club 600006539 2,546.94$             388,940.40$            Special Building Fund

390,707.41$            Activity Fund
66,798.81$              Food Nutritional Fund



Overton Public School
Board Financial Report
Two Year Comparison

Updated: 11/1/2025

2024-2025 Difference 2025-2026
Depreciation 522,356.17$              28,089.24$           Depreciation 550,445.41$         
General Fund 4,238,159.50$           365,291.23$         General Fund 4,603,450.73$      
Checking 197,000.39$              351,137.96$         Checking 548,138.35$         

Total 4,957,516.06$           744,518.43$         Total 5,702,034.49$      

Special Building 241,644.07$              147,296.33$         Special Building 388,940.40$         
Depreciation 522,574.93$              27,870.48$           Depreciation 550,445.41$         
Activity 365,149.65$              25,557.76$           Activity 390,707.41$         
School Nutrition 77,416.83$                (10,618.02)$          School Nutrition 66,798.81$           



Overton Public School
Certificate of Deposits

11/1/2025 Security First Bank & FirsTier Bank

Fund Summary Amount

Depreciation Fund 487,865.08$                  

Site & Building 122,484.33$                  

General Fund (CEDARS) 1,178,316.06$               

Total 1,788,665.47$               

Certificate Number Fund Time Interest Rate Last Maturity Maturity Date Current Amount
5399 Site & Building Fund 12 Month 3.9600% 10/25/2024 10/25/2025 122,484.33$                
5401 Depreciation Fund 12 Month 3.9600% 10/25/2024 10/25/2025 174,974.10$                
5397 Depreciation Fund 12 Month 3.9600% 10/25/2024 10/25/2025 312,890.98$                
1030893979 (CEDARS) General Fund 7 Month 4.1400% 10/1/2025 10/2/2026 337,868.78$                



ACTIVITY ACCOUNT 2025-2026
Date Disbursements Receipts Profit/Loss Ending Balance

Aug. 2025 13,669.06$      108,042.10$     94,373.04$             375,126.55$        
Sept. 20,560.16$      27,702.97$       7,142.81$               382,269.36$        
Oct. 17,990.65$      19,453.42$       1,462.77$               383,732.13$        
Nov. -$                 -$                  -$                        -$                    
Dec. -$                 -$                  -$                        -$                    
Jan. -$                 -$                  -$                        -$                    
Feb. -$                 -$                  -$                        -$                    
March -$                 -$                  -$                        -$                    
April -$                 -$                  -$                        -$                    
May -$                 -$                  -$                        -$                    
June -$                 -$                  -$                        -$                    
July -$                 -$                  -$                        -$                    
Aug-26 -$                 -$                  -$                        -$                    
Fiscal Year 38,550.81$      47,156.39$       8,605.58$               
School Year 52,219.87$      155,198.49$     102,978.62$           











9/1/2009

799
800

801

802

803

804

805

806

807

808

809

810

811

812

813

814

815

816

817

818

819

A B C D E F G H I

Food Program 2025-2026
Date Lunch Meals Breakfast Meals Summer Food Disbursements Receipts Profit/Loss Days Served Balance

Aug-25 2514 477 0 8,749.75$            59,521.07$       50,771.32$       17 77,421.97$         

Sept. 2720 549 0 23,870.21$          17,788.91$       (6,081.30)$        18 71,340.67$         

Oct. 3378 585 0 20,613.53$          1,843.13$         (18,770.40)$      21 66,713.31$         

Nov. -$                 -$                  0 -$                   

Dec. -$                 -$                  0 -$                   

Jan. -$                 -$                  0 -$                   

Feb. -$                 -$                  0 -$                   

March -$                 -$                  0 -$                   

April -$                 -$                  0 -$                   

May -$                 -$                  0 -$                   

June -$                 -$                  0 -$                   

July -$                 -$                  0 -$                   

Aug-25 -$                     -$                 -$                  0 -$                   

Fiscal Year 44,483.74$          19,632.04$       25,919.62$       0 -$                   

School Year 53,233.49$          79,153.11$       25,919.62$       0 -$                   

Totals 8612 1611 0 56.00

All Meals 10223







2025-2026
Free Lunch Reduced Lunch Full Pay Lunch Free Breakfast Reduced Breakfast Full Pay Breakfast Totals

July 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
June 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
May 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
April 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
March 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
February 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
January 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
December 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
November 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
October 1092 502 1784 323 145 117 3963
September 912 413 1395 315 144 90 3269
August 931 363 1220 278 104 95 2991
Totals 2935 1278 4399 916 393 302 10223 -12.21%

2024-2025
Free Lunch Reduced Lunch Full Pay Lunch Free Breakfast Reduced Breakfast Full Pay Breakfast Totals

July 943 0 0 943 0 0 1886
June 1009 0 0 1009 0 0 2018
May 702 304 1080 274 93 111 2564
April 1056 461 1638 368 138 165 3826
March 950 436 1575 364 116 174 3615
February 905 439 1422 286 116 148 3316
January 987 545 1650 334 167 153 3836
December 699 446 1213 250 170 133 2911
November 748 494 1351 235 193 117 3138
October 1004 714 1852 323 265 141 4299
September 851 591 1477 278 236 233 3666
August 989 571 1409 293 199 219 3680
Totals 2844 1876 4738 894 700 593 11645




	November Meeting Notice
	Agenda
	Comments
	Minutes Form Pages 1-3
	October 8, 2025 Board Minutes
	Bill Roster
	Minutes Form Matters Pending
	Coke Agreement
	New Student Enrollment Scenarios
	2025 Certified School Adjusted Value Report
	2025 Certified School Adjusted Value Summary
	Financial Summary
	Two Year Comparison
	CD Summary
	Activity Account Summary
	Activity Account Check Register
	Activity Fund Balance Report
	Clearing Account Check Register
	Food Program Summary
	Food Program Financial Report
	Food Program Check Register
	Meal Summary
	Committee on American Civics Notice



